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Memorandum Seep Well Field Flow Quantification, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Site, Henderson, Nevada 

Dated: September 9, 2016 

Dear Mr. Steinberg, 

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust's above-identified Deliverable and finds that the 
document is acceptable under existing information with the following comments noted for the 
Administrative Record: 

1. The remediation investigation of Seep Well Field (SWF) is ongoing. Most existing wells at 
SWF are shallow and the contribution from the deep groundwater to the shallow 
groundwater can't be determined. It is noted that the chemistry of the shallow groundwater 
does indicate potential from deep groundwater contribution to the SWF. The conclusions on 
the source water of SWF from this deliverable are weak. NDEP will reserve its decision on 
the source water of SWF until the remediation is completed; 

2. The mass balance of TDS was mainly used to calculate the source water contribution to 
SWF in this deliverable. NDEP suggests that a comprehensive geochemical modeling with a 
consideration of all meaningful conservative chemical species of SWF groundwater should 
be included in future analysis; 

3. The hydraulic connection between the COH Bird Viewing Ponds and the SWF groundwater 
appears strong, but other hydraulic connections with precipitation recharge, irrigation 
infiltration, upward gradient to the shallow groundwater from and the deep groundwater 
should also be considered. If the information for other potential sources lacks, NERT should 
plan to collect it through the remediation investigation. 
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Please contact the undersigned with any questions at wdong@ndep.nv.gov or 702-486-2850 x252. 

Sincerely, 

-po~~ 

Weiquan Dong, P .E. 
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup 
NDEP-Las Vegas City Office 

WD:cp 

EC: 
James Dotchin, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Carlton Parker, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Adam Baas, Edgcomb Law Group 
Allan Delorme, Ramboll Environ 
Alison Fong, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Andrew Barnes, Geosyntec 
Andrew Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Anna Springsteen, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Betty Kuo Brinton, MWDH20 
Brenda Pohlmann, City of Henderson 
Brian Waggle, Hargis + Associates 
Carol Nagai, MWDH20 
Chris Ritchie, Ramboll Environ 
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer Management Company, LLC 
Dave Share, Olin 
David Johnson, Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
Dave Johnson, LVVWD 
Derek Amidon, Tetratech 
Ebrahim Juma, Clean Water Team 
Ed Modiano, de maxirnis, inc. 
Eric Fordham, Geopentech 
Frank Johns, Tetratech 
Gary Carter, Endeavour 
George Crouse, Syngenta Crop Protection, Inc. 
Harry Van Den Berg, AECOM 
Jay Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Jeff Gibson, Endeavour 
Jill Teraoka, MWDH20 
Joanne Otani 
Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical Corporation of CA 
Joe Leedy, Clean Water Team 
John Pekala, Ramboll Environ 
Katherine Baylor, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Kelly Mclntosh,GEI Consultants 
Kevin Fisher, LV Valley Water District 
Kirk Stowers, Broadbent & Associates 
Kirsten Lockhart, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Kim Kuwahara, Ramboll Environ 
Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group 
Kyle Gadley, Geosyntec 
Kyle.Hansen, Tetratech 
Lee Farris, BRC 
Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Maria Lopez, Water District of Southern California 
Mark Paris, Landwell 



Michael J. Bogle, Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP 
Michael Long, Hargis + Associates 
Micheline Fairbank, AG Office 




